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Fina 0i1 & Chemical Company
P.0. Box 2990
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Keith Seanard

Re: Recompletion
Wingerd #12-0
Sec. 24, T12S, R37E

Gentlemen:

We are approving the recompletion of the above-referenced well
as of this date for the Gladivia wolfcamp. However, it is
noted that you propose to attempt a completion in the Cisco
which will come under the Southwest Gladiola Penn Pool. This
pool is on 80-acre spacing and the location of this well will
be unorthodox for a completion in that pool. Should the well
be completed in the Cisco formation it will be necessary for
you to obtain approval of a non-standard location from our
Santa Fe office before an allowable can be assigned.

Please submit an acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, with your
completion reports.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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